Staff Senate By-laws Proposed Revisions

Revised by Staff Se ate July 2016

Reviewed by Tuske ee University Staff August

Submitted to Hum Resources for Review Dec

nber 15, 2016

3/10/00

its policy-making resp insibilities to its duly elected ie staff leleg atives who smale as its Executive Bod and who shall constitute the S he Starf Ser whis the representative volte of the University staff for pure e governancinon II. POWEL AND JU ISDA HION ati e Functint as he regislate body to develop and recommend policies to the Univer tior union contracts. Di ring intervals between meeting ot covered by s a whole, it Il have jurisdiction over ill matters pertaining to staff a policies of this miversity that fall with the province of the staff; h ion of legislation that it lls within the following areas: role is form ocess for recommendin or appointing staff representations on University vide committees, planting councils, and program coun the Universal governance structure chief than those appointed by the rsit y Puside f ntain and printing effective channels (communication among staff ts, the Adm tration, the Board of Trustees, and other stakeholders; od cally review the effectiveness of the batal staff personnel program. ry Fun tion Orno as an Aviscontibody, through its corporate whole and any of its constit Lto the I resid or other administrative | fficers on any matters that may ain ner of the aff objectives of the Un versity such as: vide a forur or examination of con non concerns and issues relatively of life and loyment for all non-fac lty staff (excluding terms and ions of emply thent subject to union ne sociation); yelop and important other goals and activities as determined by the Sta 14 版。

> entp Ayıt

UM DI

10 11 1500

	15 3	g zerall du , d	
4.	1,46	nold and adva ce the Unive or mitm:	ent to equal opportunity and
		ciation of diversity in all its , roced	res, decisions, appointments, and
, -	- 12 I	actions.	
	1	ed to the s	
C. O	tl e	Functions rs; and	, ,
. 1	1) 11 (1) 2 1	l at least one neeting per s o the U	niversity staff.
	M 1.	y arsity's continue	
2.	\mathbb{D}_{ϵ}	termine voting rights of standlers	
ı		医二甲基二基二苯酚磺基二基	1 1 1 4 6
	1.1 1.1	The state of the s	nittees on matters related to the staff
			f the staff, or of the Staff Senate, at
		Tabaant 30	Board or the President deems that
m	18 I	rs to be discu sed are approximate or Board	consideration.
	T.	of the late of the	
, 4.	. 🔼	ppoint special committees t mend poly	licy; direct authorized inquiries,
aı	$\mathbf{n}\mathbb{W}^{\mathbb{N}}$	r recommend action in areastices out rn, wl	ich its standing committees are
u	ուլ	e to oversee quectly otting the	
		provide t	Y
D. Li	ir, i	2) DITMUN	!
1	. E	y a simple ma brity of men la pgular	or duly called meeting of the
ί	Jiji	ersity staff, the staff can veo record to on of	he Senate. When a staff veto occurs,
tl	h A	enate may rechest the stafful of consider that	action at the next staff meeting.
:		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
2		ne President cithe instituti	e next regular meeting of the Senate,
đ	li ล	prove any action of the Ser in them a pu	esidential veto occurs, the staff must
c	c 1	der the action. The staff's Here at it in of the	e Senate's original position by a two-
ti	h ir	s vote of quor m constitute in any all o the	Board of Trustees. The Board's
		ion is final.	,
III. MEMBI R	S B	P oh may! 6	
, w	្នុំ		
A E	200 (%) (1) (1	fficio Members	
		es referr	
	Γπε	President, Pr vost, Chief 1 Dffice	, and Vice President of Human
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1
Ä			
Ţ [†]			
1	- 4 Hi	6)	

mer ment in the respective tripan her
2. A ting staff me ber hal be gible for election to the Stal, Senate.
3. The sis for recall any elected the Senate shall be based on lon-
atterill le at meetings is fo low
a. It describes a describe a describe describes a describe de describe de describe de describes a describe d
legit is excuse shall be dipp d fr membership in the Senate
b. I d members w fa to tter that least one-half of the med ings during the
yea put a legitima ex use half e dropped from membersh in the S nate.
(At the ce record take by Sec etail or acting representative and shared an onest all
Sen al Carlo Sen a
c. The thecutive Computer of the State shall make recommend; ions to the State
regard the legitimacy of a secretary Senators. In the event a Sanator fails to
atte attended at a settings as outlined in it in a line in it is and the Senate accept a
reconstruction from Executive I nmittee that the absences vere not
illegging te, the offending Sonat r ship be notified of termination f member hip.
d. 2) is it ial election v 1 be nel Un rsity-wide in the event of r embership falling
belcomminimum of 1 m ml ars t lect a replacement within s cty (60) c ys.
4. 1 members hε ε th pc ver vote.
5 S
5. Same membership ton stic lly pires upon termination of e ploymen (volum vand involum vy) on the viversity
(volul) (volul) and involun (v) on the liversity
Asso Members
Any sted staff me ber bf he leversity may serve as an As ociate
Men in Staff Schate. Ass cial Members may participate in Staff Sen te
function and attend general necking Associate Members may serve on internal
Sen uncils and ex rna go erns e committees and councils with the
exception of the five steading commission. Associate Members have No voting
privi within the Sc ate.
- 自然自動2 - 類形 計 名 那精 - 注 - 注 - 注 - 注 - 注 - : : : : : : : : :

C.

Thu lay in Fe ruary.

2. The nominal ons at ply to all eligib st ff (regular, full time employees in Thu lay in March.

accomplance with staff handbook, section 4.4). The instructions will inform staff that hay nominate one person, includ 31 imself or herself. Only nominations that follows this guid line will be accepted. For hinations are to be complete by the second

- 3. If princes will be sent an electronian ossage confirming their nomination and asking them to epply if they are willing to herve, if elected.
- 4. It sponses from nominees must be act ived before the third Thursday in March.

B. Ball

- lots reflecting the nominations will be disseminated electronically by the First lay in Ap il. Thu
- impleted allots must be returned to he Staff Senate two weeks after ations are disseminated.
- e counting, and tallying of ballot by the Senate should take place on the Friday imm liately after the close of ballots.
- le Senate Chair will notify the Provident of the election results.

C. Post lection

- Senate vill notify the newly elected members of their election and their first meet g clate.
- e Senate is to provide the names of the Senate members to the Office of Marl ting and Communications in the each following the final tallying of ballots
- botion res Its are to be maintaine by the Staff Senate.

D. Vaca wies:

1. Sabuld an elected seat be permanen by vacated, the Chair will consult with the

one year. The nominations and expenses shall occur annually in the mon in of April. Duly elected Senators shall take o ffective June 1 of the year elected

VI. ORGANIZATION

A. Officers

first meeting.

1. Officer positions include the wing: Chairperson, Vic Chairperson, Treasure; Secretary, Communications Office and Parliamentarian; should be e ected after the

2. All elected shall be eligible position. If elected, an officer election for one additional term in that same to serve in a new office r position.

3. The Secretary shall provide previous meeting at least one reports, and proceedings of the Staff Senate webpage (or curr

nember with a copy of me minutes of the efore the next regular referring. The minutes, te shall be available to niversity staff on the dium utilized).

4. The Communications Official the Senate shall notify numbers of all meeting s.

at Staff Senate meetings co

5. Parliamentarian of the Sen and should becom a familiar with. Roberts Rule of Order; and is in a sible for ensuring that all bus ness conducted with the Governance of the Staff Senate.

B. Committees

1. The standing committees of

enate shall be:

a. Executive Committee

i. The committee shall cor Vice Chairperson, Treasur and should be elected afte Chairperson of the Senate

elected officers of Staf Senate (Chairperson, eretary, Communication's Officer, Parliamentarian rst meeting). The presiding official shall be the

ii. It shall prepare the ager of the Senate to appropri recommend abolition, alterial expedite all work of the S Senate, which shall be for

the Senate meetings; a sign or refer the business mmittees for consideration and eport; or creation of Senate committees and generally It shall prepare an operating bullget for the 1. 01 to the administration.

```
and
                 Development and the lost of Tommittee
                    mittee shall produce a military rientation and training program for military
                    ato sto prepare at an the little their assigned responsibilities, provi
                   b staff profession never have workshops seminass/training opports,
                    nce ob performant and eless to all staff; coordinate ard
                      an innual start og by start, ogram; explore opportunities for staff
dev
                    ing and productive matter within the campus community.
                   Il I vents and Covice un the ling Committee
d.
                                                        ther
                  mitte shall organ jev i ha will build a sense or community a non i i e
University's standard i well inities for stuff volunteers to engage i
           ity e vice; host freell: Sr ference once a semester to provide
              tunity to discuss support the staff Senate.
                 on and Constitution Combit 1 1
                  mitte shall devining the nomination procedures for approval
                   make ge election and an interpretation of elected
                   of the Staff Sen he Aha harman-Eject (Vine Chair), Secretar and
                    r) r 1 Senators; as saite of the ff senate valuancies; review the Str ff ?
 Tro
                    nce document on him
                                                                                   ε<sup>t</sup> and recommend revisions and/or
Gc
 an
                    ent
                                                        ition.
                    hait of each stanglow compatible that the best be elected from and by the
                    this of the Senate suppose of the execution of the execut
                   ee of the Senate. ato
                   be slip and part at all to the mittees is encouraged and open to all
                 ysaf.
                   from rettees shall dish it is said at the regular meetings of the Senate.
                  au onomous juri flor fip the fic areas bu must rafer specific m attation
                   te.
                 ed rembers of tiping name in a propositive normore than one-third of ar
                                                                                   n_{\rm sol} ersons from any major area shall t e e
                  con nittee. No
                                                        110 CHE
```

ty r. l, in particulation that the sity staff.

7. The genate may alter the compose on jurisdiction and design of reg committee struge e by motion and two- red vote of the plected Se nators. 8. The Senate wy request the services the staff, administration or studen bod for special periods of time or for special solution its standing, ad here, or special committees. C. Removal from of ce Officer or Senator calle moved from office by the Stat Sen te 1. Any Ez ecuti still g such removal can be brough to the for derelicion qui luties. A petition requi 7 d the quorum of the Selate. The Executive Complettee by a simple major Executive Com littee will investigate the n ter on a case by case hasis and will recommer d act to the Senate. 2. The Sonate of all make the final decision is secret ball of. A two thirds we e of the quorum wall ca ve the vote. Possible care si f expulsion constituting grounds for removal from complete shall include, but no bearingted to: a. use of the senate, 1 1 implied, to further personal carses b. excessiv bsenteeism (more the the eurexcuse labsence) c. fail are to posistently fulfill the positions of the Senate positions 3. Resignation good standing from Sanate shall require a formal, wreen latter of resignarion tille submitted to the Explut le Committe 2. D. Governan, e Real sentation The Chairman is the staff Senate shall who have been the Executive Council under the Universit 'syst' of governance. 1. Conflict of a lerest a. And Unique sity staff members via a herve on the President's Executive not serve as an executive of ficer of the Staff Senave, but is serm tted to serre as a enator. **SENATE** A. Regular M eetin for the Staff Senate while be field monthly on the third Thur lay of

MEETINGS OF TH

- 1. President of the University
- 2. Chairpers of the Staff Senate
- 3. Twenty p cent 20%) of the Starf Senate
- 4. Majority te o Senators presen a regular eting
- D. Members of the S nate just receive official notific on of the meeting at least three working days prior to the meeting.

HEY

- E. Members of the University staff may attend any man addition, upon invitation of the chair, or with the constant of the body, a staff member may participate in the delil stations, but shall not rend in vote.
- F. A Quorum consists of the majority of elected men at s of the Staff Senate.
- G. Items that are brought the Staff Senati between ularly scheduled meetings which require immediate a cention, or which do not record an assembly may be conducted via email such a ge (or whatever nechanis and proves conducive to the order of business). A sy at some requires a response from the majority of the Senate, and will allow forty-eigh (48) ours for a response before the item is considered to be closed.
- H. Each elected Sent or hand the opportunity to bring the items for deliberation.
- I. Robert's Rule of Colder, test edition, shall be consulted as binding.

VIII. ADOPTION

These bylaws shall the complete complete the President of the linive sity. These bylaws and the laft Senate and Approved by are subject to the official to the

IX. AMENDMENTS

The following procedures must be followed in order mend the Governance Document of the States are the approved process amendments shall be as follows:

D. Amendments to the Governance Document shall be ratified by two-this ls vote of the quorum of the Staff Senate.

E. Once the nendment has been voted on, then it will be submitted to the President of Tuskegee U versity for the final approval.

X. I'ARLIAMENT RY PROCEDURES

All business Staff Senate recent editio nducted by the Staff Senate that is not specifically address d by the overnance Document and Bylaws shall be conducted according to the most of Robert's Rules of Order. This is considered a binding doment